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CTN 2023-0316-0206_Complaint on alleged delayed transmittal of a copy of Notice of
Violation and Suspension for SunWest Constructions in a reclamation in Calatrava,

Romblon
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DENR Action Center <actioncenter@denr.gov.ph> Fri, Mar 31, 2023 at 1:10 PM
To: DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>, DENR Region 4B <denr8888mimaropa@yahoo.com>

Cc: Complaints Action Center <Complaints@arta.gov.ph>, Office of the Undersecretary for Field Operations and Environment
<officeofuseccuna@denr.gov.ph>, maryannmontesa@yahoo.com

Ma'am/Sir,
This is to respectfully refer, for information and appropriate action, the herein complaint of Ms. Mary Ann Montesa.

Kindly furnish this office and party/ies concerned of your action/s taken on the matter thru the Action Center Email:
actioncenter@denr.gov.ph for monitoring/reference purposes.

Thank you.

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: DENR ARTA <denr.arta@denr.gov.ph>

Date: Fri, Mar 31, 2023 at 9:06 AM

Subject: Fwd: CART INDORSEMENT [2023-0316-0206]
To: DENR Action Center <actioncenter@denr.gov.ph>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Complaints Action Center <Complaints@arta.gov.ph>

Date: Wed, Mar 29, 2023 at 3:17 PM

Subject: CART INDORSEMENT [2023-0316-0206]

To: DENR ARTA <denr.arta@denr.gov.ph>

Cc: Director Leonardo O. Tapia <LeonardoTapia@arta.gov.ph>, Office of the Deputy Director General for Legal
<oddg.legal@arta.gov.ph>, Joyce Anne C. Perefa <joyceanneperena@arta.gov.ph>, Franchezka C. Prudente
<franchezkaprudente@arta.gov.ph>, Meekko Paolo C Manuel <Meekkomanuel@arta.gov.ph>, MARY ANN MONTESA
<maryannmontesa@yahoo.com>

Greetings!
Pursuant to ARTA MC No. 2021-08, we are referring to your office a complaint, with ticket

number 2023-0316-0206, for the prompt resolution of your Committee on Anti-Red Tape
(CART), within twenty (20) working days. Please refer to the documents attached herein for the

full details of the aforesaid complaint.

Thank you, and kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

Respectfully,

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=90712b6050&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1761858780438728861%7Cmsg-f:1761858780438728861...  1/2


mailto:actioncenter@denr.gov.ph
mailto:denr.arta@denr.gov.ph
mailto:actioncenter@denr.gov.ph
mailto:Complaints@arta.gov.ph
mailto:denr.arta@denr.gov.ph
mailto:LeonardoTapia@arta.gov.ph
mailto:oddg.legal@arta.gov.ph
mailto:joyceanneperena@arta.gov.ph
mailto:franchezkaprudente@arta.gov.ph
mailto:Meekkomanuel@arta.gov.ph
mailto:maryannmontesa@yahoo.com

3/31/23, 4:03 PM Department of Environment and Natural Resources Mail - CTN 2023-0316-0206_Complaint on alleged delayed transmittal of a co...

PUBLIC ASSISTANCE DIVISION

Legal and Public Assistance Office

ANTI-RED TAPE AUTHORITY

4™ and 5™ Floor, NFA Building, NFA Compound

Visayas Avenue, Brgy. Vasra , Diliman Quezon City. 1128
(02) 8478-5099

complaints@arta.gov.ph | www.arta.gov.ph

000

DISCLOSURE: By sending us this email, you agree that the data you provide herein, which include your personal or sensitive information, may be collected,
processed, stored, updated or disclosed by ARTA (1) for legitimate purposes, (2) to process your complaint which you request, allow, or authorize, and (3) to

comply with ARTA's internal policies and its reporting obligations to other governmental authorities under applicable laws.
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Tel no. (02) 8-920-068%
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IMPORTANT:

The information contained in the communication is privileged and confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom it is addressed and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the intended recipient, you
must not disclose or use the information contained in it. If you have received this email in error, please notify us
immediately by return email and delete the document. The Action Center/Hotline is neither liable for the proper and
complete transmission of the information nor for any delay in its receipt. The Action Center/Hotline accepts no liability for
any damage caused by this email or its attachments due to viruses, interference, interception, corruption or unauthorized
access.

3 attachments

E Signed CART Indorsement (2023-0316-0206).pdf
975K

o 2023-0316-0206 , 2023-0316-0207.pdf
764K

E CTN 2023-0316-0206_Endorsement Briefer_Ms. Mary Ann Montesa.pdf
163K
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